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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Toni McCoy 

Sent: 
To : Dorothy Menasco 

cc:  

Subject: Docket No. 070241 -TP/TX520 and TJ337 ... CASR Title Update 

Thursday, April 26, 2007 450  PM 

Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Ann Cole; Marguerite Lockard 

Dorothy, 

Can you please update the CASR title to the below title with this email: 

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ337 and CLEC Certificate No. 7682 from NetworklP, L.L.C. to 
NetworklP, L.L.C. d/b/a Elite Telecom, effective April 5, 2007. 

There are periods in the LLC per MCD for the company and the Secretary of State. 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatory lZnalyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau of Market Development 
TMCCOY@!PSC.STATE.FL.US 
850!413-6532 Direct Line 
8501413-6533 Fax Line 

412612 007 


